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3339 MASSACHUSETTS AVENUE, N.W.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20008-3610

APOSTOLIC NUNCIATURE 23 February 2017
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

P.N. 1794/17

Dear Father Oliveira and Parishioners of Santo Christo,

As the personal representative of His Holiness Pope Francis to the United States of
America, I am plecased to convey to you the spiritual closeness of our Holy Father as you
celebrate the 125" anniversary of Santo Christo Parish.

In his encyclical letter Lumen Fidei, Pope Francis reminded us that “the light of faith
is linked to concrete life-stories, to the grateful remembrance of God’s mighty deeds and the
progressive fulfillment of his promises” (No. 12).

As you commemorate this milestone, may you see how your parish’s own history has
witnessed the “mighty deeds” of God and has been blessed by the “fulfillment of his
promises” in your own place and time. In that way, may this celebration renew your gratitude
and strengthen your resolve to collaborate with God’s grace for the mission to which you are
called.

Entrusting you to the intercession of Mary our Queen, His Holiness Pope Francis
cordially imparts to all of you his Apostolic Blessing as a pledge of strength and joy in the
Lord.

With my own prayerful best wishes, [ am

Sincerely yours in Christ,

1—@\«.1&((* (;}J

Archbishop Christophe Pierre
Apostolic Nuncio

Reverend Gastdo A. Oliveira
Santo Christo Parish

185 Canal Street

Fall River, MA 02721



NUNCIATURA APOSTOLICA
ESTADOS UNIDOS DA AMERICA

P.N. 1794/17 f
P B

Caro Padre Oliveira e Paroquianos do Santo Christo:

Como representante pessoal de Sua Santidade o Papa Francisco nos Estados Unidos
da América, tenho o prazer de vos comunicar a proximidade espiritual do nosso Santo Padre
por ocasido do 125° aniversario da Paréquia do Santo Christo.

Na sua enciclica Lumen Fidei, o Papa Francisco lembrava-nos que “a luz da fé esta
ligada a histérias de vida concretas, para nos recordarmos com gratidao das grandiosas obras
de Deus e do progressivo cumprimento das Suas promessas” (N° 12).

Ao comemorarem este marco historico, oxala possam reconhecer como a historia da
vossa propria Paroquia tem testemunhado as “obras poderosas” de Deus e tem sido
abengoada pelo “cumprimento das Suas promessas” no vosso proprio lugar e no vosso
tempo. E neste sentido, que esta celebragdo renove a vossa gratidao e fortaleca o vosso
desejo de colaborarem com a graga de Deus na missdo a que sois chamados.

Recomendando-vos a intercessdo de Maria, nossa Rainha, Sua Santidade o Papa
Francisco concede a todos vos a sua Béngao Apostdlica como penhor de forga e alegria no
Senhor.

Pedindo a Deus que vos conceda as Suas melhores béncaos, sou
Atenciosamente vosso em Cristo,

Arcebispo Christophe Pierre
Nuncio Apostolico

P. Gastao Oliveira
Par6quia do Santo Christo
185 Canal Street

Fall River, MA 02721



Diocese of Fall River
| Office of the Bishop
pf ST, R R Most Reverend Edgar M. da Cunha, S.D.V., D.D.

January 30, 2017

Reverend Gastédo Oliveira

Santo Christo Rectory

185 Canal Street

Fall River, Massachusetts 02721

Dear Father Oliveira and Parishioners of Santo Christo,

It is with great joy that I extend my heartfelt congratulations on the occasion of the 125"
Anniversary of Santo Christo dos Milagres. As Bishop of the Diocese, | appreciate the
significance of this happy occasion for you and your parishioners. This anniversary constitutes a
time for thanking God for the many blessings he has bestowed upon the parish community of
Santo Christo during its long history and also to remember all the members, relatives, and friends
of the parish who have gone to their eternal home.

Many changes have taken place over the last 125 years; but, the original mission
continues to this very day: Helping God’s people encounter Jesus in Word and Sacrament and
encouraging them to witness the transforming presence of Christ in their lives.

As the parish community gathers to celebrate the anniversary of this historic parish,
please remember the many priests and religious who have served at Santo Christo and the many
faithful people who have contributed to the life of the parish over the years. Please recognize
this anniversary as a grace-filled occasion which provides an opportunity to renew our promises
to be faithful followers and witnesses of our Lord. Let us all pray that God may continue to
work through the members of the Catholic community in Fall River to bring many to follow
Christ and become his Missionary Disciples.

May God bless all of you as you celebrate this grand occasion.
With my prayerful best wishes, I am
Sincerely yours in Christ,

ost Reverend Edgar M. da Cunha, S.D.V.
Bishop of Fall River

47 Underwood Street ® Post Office Box 2577 e Fall River, Massachusetts 02722-2577
Telephone: 508-675-1311 * Facsimile: 508-679-9220



Padre Gastao Oliveira
Paroquia do Santo Christo
185 Canal Street

Fall River, MA 02721

Caro Padre Oliveira e Paroquianos do Santo Christo:

E com grande alegria que envio felicitagdes por ocasido do 125° Aniversario do Santo
Christo dos Milagres. Como Bispo da Diocese, aprecio o significado desta feliz ocasido para si e
seus paroquianos. Este aniversario constitui um tempo de ac¢do de gragas a Deus pelas muitas
béng¢dos que tem derramado sobre a comunidade paroquial do Santo Christo durante a sua longa
histéria e também ocasido para recordar todos os membros, familiares e amigos da pardquia que
jé& partiram para a sua eterna morada.

Muitas mudancgas aconteceram ao longo dos ultimos 125 anos, mas a missao original
permanece até hoje: Ajudar o Povo de Deus a encontrar Jesus na Palavra e Sacramento e
encoraja-lo a testemunhar a presenca transformadora de Cristo nas suas vidas.

Enquanto a comunidade paroquial se reune para celebrar o aniversario desta historica
paroquia, vamos recordar os muitos sacerdotes e religiosos que tém servido no Santo Christo e o
numeroso povo que tem contribuido para a vida da pardquia ao longo dos anos. Recorde-se este
aniversario como uma ocasido repleta de graca que proporciona uma oportunidade para
renovarmos as nossas promessas de sermos fiéis seguidores e testemunhas de Nosso Senhor.

Que todos rezemos a Deus para que continue a trabalhar através dos membros da
comunidade Catolica em Fall River para que traga muitos a seguirem Cristo e se tornarem seus
Discipulos Missionarios.

Que Deus abencoe todos vos que celebrais esta grande ocasido.

Com os meus melhores desejos, sou

Atenciosamente vosso em Cristo,

Bispo Edgar M. Da Cunha, S.D.V.



Santo Christo Parish
185 Canal Street
Fall River, MA 02721
Telephone: 508-676-1184
Fax: 508-676-9701
Email: scp1892@SantoChristo.com

Junho 2017

Estimados Paroquianos,

Numerosos estudos tém demonstrado que as criangas que se desenvolvem em ambientes
como orfanatos superlotados, onde ha muito pouca afirmagdo ou interagdo humana, podem sofrer
prejuizos emocionais e psicologicos duradouros. Estes estudos provam uma verdade basica da
nossa fé: fomos criados para o amor. Quando sabemos que somos amados, sentimo-nos mais em
paz e confiantes. Sentimo-nos apreciados e comegcamos a compreender o0 nosso valor.

E por isso que é fundamental conhecer e receber o amor de Deus. Isto ajuda-nos a ver
como somos preciosos e valiosos para Ele. E d4a-nos a confianga que precisamos para vivermos
neste mundo.

Noés somos amados por Deus - nunca nos esquegamos disso! Portanto, procuremos
cultivar esta percepcdo espiritual. Cada dia, pegamos por outro vislumbre do Seu amor.
Permitamos que isso nos dé a confianga e a paz de filhos e filhas muito apreciados, muito
amados. Quanto mais convencidos estivermos de que Deus nos ama, tanto mais confianga
teremos para com 0s nossos entes queridos.

Feliz Aniversario, meus estimados irmdos e irmds! Permitam-me concluir com as
palavras de S. Paulo aos Filipenses: “Quando penso em v0s, eu agradeco ao meu Deus, e quando
rezo por vos, eu rezo com alegria”(3:4).

Com Cordiais Saudagdes de
Comunhdo e Amizade

% {a ﬂZ(Z) @ /iw“u—

P. Gastiio/ A. Oliveira




Dear Parishioners,

‘Numerous studies have shown that babies raised in environments such as crowded
orphanages, where there is very little affirmation or human interaction, can suffer lasting
emotional and psychological damage. These studies prove a basic truth of our faith: we
are made for love. When we know we are loved, we are more peaceful and confident. We
feel valued and begin to understand our worth.

This is why kﬁowing and receiving God’s love is fundamental. It helps us see
how precious and valuable we are to Him, and gives us the confidence we need to live in
this world.

We are loved by God — never forget that! So let us practice cultivating our
spiritual perception. Every day, we ask for another glimpse of His love. May it give us
the confidence and peace of a treasured child, a beloved friend. The more convinced we
are of God’s love, the more confidence we can have for our loved ones.

Happy Anniversary, my dear brothers and sisters! Let me close with the words of
St. Paul to the Philippians: “When I think of you, I thank my God, and when I pray for
you, I pray with joy” (3:4).

With Cordial Greetings of
Communion and Friendship

PAR-SEY Yo I

Rev. Gastiio A. Oliveira




Santo Christo Parish
185 Canal Street
Fall River, MA 02721
Telephone: 508-676-1184
Fax: 508-676-9701
Ematl: scp1892@SantoChristo.com

June 2017
Dear Parishioners,

When St. Anthony of Lisbon Mission became Santo Christo Parish in 1892, Leo XIII was pope.
Radical secularism had struck Europe like a tsunami. Christian ideas and institutions lost much of their
public influence. In Germany and elsewhere, bishops who refused to accept state control over the
Church were harassed and imprisoned. On this side of the Atlantic, waves of Catholic immigrants,
mostly from southern and eastern Europe, were not often welcomed by a Church that was dominated by
Irish American leaders. Making matters worse, nativist Protestants looked down on their Catholic
neighbors as mindless hordes controlled by the “Roman dictator” who sat atop the Catholic Church. The
parish of Santo Christo was established so that Portuguese immigrants to the Fall River area could
practice their Catholic Faith and cultural traditions as a community shepherded by its own priests.

So much has changed in 125 years! Relations between Catholics and Protestants (or
“evangelicals,” as many prefer to call themselves) are much friendlier, and not only in these United
States. Catholic immigrants, who today more often come from south of the border than across the sea,
are no longer made to feel like aliens in a Protestant land. Fall River became its own diocese in 1904
{thank you, St. Pius X, Santo Christo Parish saw the dedication of its present church in 1948 (thank
you, Bishop Cassidy, 7i.p.), and now that church is undergoing a major restoration (thank you,
parishioners and friends of Santo Christo). Although the world is a very different place today, God’s
Church faces many of the same challenges she faced during Leo XIII’s pontificate. Secularism still
asserts itself in various ways, and that has played a big part in the emptying of our pews. Our culture has
grown hostile to Christian values. Those who hold firm to biblical religion and its moral teachings are
called idiots at best and irrational bigots at worst. Government tells Catholic charities and schools how
to operate and which values to teach. The more things change, the more they stay the same.

Despite so many difficult trials, the Church emerged from Leo’s time, as from many times
before, spiritually stronger. Jesus Christ, the incarnate Word of God and Savior of the world, promised
never to abandon the Church, His bride. In 2017, as in 1892 and as always, He calls His disciples,
graced by Baptism and Confirmation, to live their faith consistently, to pass on the Faith, and, like the
disciples on the Sea of Galilee, to “put out into the deep” and convert the world. If we, the people of
Santo Christo, take this invitation seriously, then our parish can count on a future as richly blessed as its
past, come what challenges may.

It has been my joy to serve this parish as parochial vicar. I rejoice to be with you as together we
celebrate 125 years as a parish family. With gratitude to God, let us move forward in faith, hope, and
charity.

Devotedly yours in Christ,

Rav . Ylugwos W Gl

Rev. Thomas M. Kocik




Caros Paroquianos,

Quando a Missdo de Sto. Anténio de Lisboa se transformou em Paréquia do Santo Christo, em
1892, Ledo XIII era o Papa. O secularismo radical tinha atingido a Europa como um tsunami. As ideias e
as institui¢des perderam a maior parte da sua influéncia publica. Na Alemanha e noutros paises, 0s
bispos que recusaram aceitar o controlo do estado sobre a Igreja foram importunados e presos. Neste
lado do Atlantico, ondas de imigrantes Catélicos, na sua maioria provenientes do sul e leste da Europa,
ndo foram de um modo geral bem recebidos pela Igreja que era dominada por lideres Irlandeses-
Americanos. Para agravar a situaco, os Protestantes nativos olthavam com desprezo os seus vizinhos
Catolicos que eram considerados como multiddes insensatas controladas pelo “ditador Romano” que
chefiava a Igreja Catolica. A paroquia do Santo Christo foi estabelecida para que os imigrantes
portugueses da area de Fall River pudessem praticar a sua fé Catdlica e tradi¢Ges culturais como uma
comunidade guiada pelos seus préprios sacerdotes.

Tanto se mudou em 125 anos! As relagdes entre Catolicos e Protestantes (ou “evangélicos”,
como muitos preferem chamar-se) sio muito mais amigaveis, € ndo apenas aqui nos Estados Unidos. Os
imigrantes Catolicos, que hoje vém em maior nimero pela fronteira sul do que pelo mar, nfo sdo jamais
considerados como-estranhos numa terra Protestante. Fall River tornou-se diocese propria em 1904
(gragas a Sdo Pio X), a Paréquia do Santo Christo viu a dedicagdio da sua atual igreja em 1948 (gragas ao
Bispo Cassidy, r.i.p.), e agora essa igreja esta a ser profundamente restaurada (gracas aos paroquianos e
amigos do Santo Christo). Embora o mundo seja um lugar muito diferente hoje, a Igreja de Deus
enfrenta muitos dos mesmos desafios que ja enfrentou no pontificado de Ledo XIII. O secularismo
continua a manifestar-se de varias formas, e isso tem contribuido grandemente para o esvaziamento dos
bancos das nossas igrejas. A nossa cultura tem crescido em hostilidade aos valores cristios. Aqueles que
se mantém firmes a religiio biblica e seus ensinamentos morais sio chamados , no minimo, idiotas e, no
pior, fanéticos irracionais. O Governo diz as Caridades Catélicas e as escolas como devem operar € que
valores hdo-de ensinar. Quanto mais as coisas mudam, mais eles permanecem na mesma.

Apesar de tantos desafios dificeis, a Igreja emergiu do tempo do Papa Ledo, tal como tantas
vezes aconteceu antes, espiritualmente mais forte. Jesus Cristo, a Palavra de Deus encarnada e Salvador
do mundo, prometeu nunca abandonar a Igreja, Sua esposa. Em 2017, tal como em 1892 e sempre,
Nosso Senhor chama os Seus discipulos, fortalecidos pela graga do Batismo e Confirmac@o, a viver a
sua fé com consisténcia, a transmiti-la aos outros e, tal como os discipulos no Mar da Galileia, a
“fazerem-se ao mar” e converterem o mundo. Se nos, o povo do Santo Christo, tomarmos este convite a
sério, entdo a nossa pardquia pode contar com um futuro tdo ricamente abengoado como o seu passado,
sejam quais forem os desafios.

Sinto imensa alegria por servir esta paréquia como vigario paroquial. Rejubilo convosco ao
celebrarmos conjuntamente 125 anos como familia paroquial. Agradecidos a Deus, vamos para a frente
na fé, na esperanga e na caridade. ‘

Dedicadamente vosso em Cristo,

Rev. Thomas M. Kocik




City of Fall River
Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor

JasieL F, CORRElA I1
Mayor

January 19, 2017

Rev. Gastao A. Oliveira
Santo Christo Parish
185 Canal Street

Fall River, MA 02721

Rev. Oliveira:

| want to congratulate the entire parish community on reaching a milestone of 125 years
as a congregation.

We all know the tremendous contribution immigrants from the Azorean Islands have
made in shaping the City of Fall River.

| want to personally thank you for what you have done to ensure that this parish
remains successful despite the hard times that are hitting the Diocese of Fall River.

The Catholic faith plays an important role in the lives of many and this anniversary only
show how powerful faith is.

It is a pleasure being your Mayor and sharing this important time in parish history.

Sincerely,
LI

Jasiel F. Correia Il
Mavyor

One Government Center = Fall River, MA (02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 * EMAIL mayonfallriverma.org



Cidade de Fall River

Massachusetts

Gabinete do Presidente da Camara

Jasiel F. Correia ll

Presidente

19 de Janeiro, 2017

P. Gastdo A. Oliveira
Paréquia do Santo Christo
185 Canal Street

Fall River, MA 02721

Padre Oliveira:

Quero felicitar toda a comunidade paroquial por este marco histérico de 125 anos
como assembleia.

Todos conhecemos o impressionante contributo que os emigrantes das ilhas dos
Acores tém dado para a construgdo da Cidade de Fall River.

Quero agradecer-lhe pessoalmente por tudo o que tem feito para garantir o sucesso
desta pardquia apesar dos tempos dificeis que atingem a Diocese de Fall River.

A fé Catélica desempenha um papel importante nas vidas de muitos e este aniversario
mostra precisamente qudo poderosa é a fé.

E um prazer ser o vosso Presidente da Camara e partilhar deste importante tempo na
histéria da pardquia.

Atenciosamente,
Jasiel F. Correia ll

Presidente



Consulado de Portugal em New Bedford

09-03-2017

Exmo. Sr.
P. Gastdo A. Oliveira
Paroquia Santo Cristo

/’YNB;L( Ponint 3K ? 6;\,.'!.:,. bl vinn

Conforme solicitado, € com muito gosto que envio a seguinte mensagem por ocasido do 125°
aniversario da Pardquia do Santo Cristo:

Caras amigas e caros amigos,

E com elevada honra e com grande orgulho que congratulo a Paréquia do Senhor Santo Cristo dos
Milagres de Fall River pelo seu 125° aniversdrio. Pedra angular da fé acoriana em Fall River,
continua a ser um baluarte de devogdo e de solidariedade da comunidade imigrante da Nova
Inglaterra.

Com toda a propriedade, é considerada a mde de todas as igrejas portuguesas de Fall River.

Sem divida, o culto do Senhor Santo Cristo dos Milagres estd profundamente enraizado no
quotidiano da nossa comunidade: nos Registos do Senhor Santo Cristo em cada lar, nas congregagdes
eucaristicas, nas multiplas agdes de caridade dos nossos imigrantes e na enorme e profunda
manifestagdo de fé que € a sua celebragdo anual.

Estes tragos fazem parte da nossa comunidade, reforcam a sua identidade, sublinham o seu cardter
tinico, ddo substdncia a riqueza do que é ser agoriano, do que é ser portugués nos Estados Unidos da
América.

Deixo aqui portanto os meus sinceros parabéns a Paréquia do Senhor Santo Cristo dos Milagres de

Fall River pelos seus assinaldveis 125 anos de existéncia, bem como o meu genuino reconhecimento
pelo seu compromisso em manter viva tdo importante tradigao religiosa.

Com os melhores cumprimentos. ¢ ¢,:L“~... “.

Pedro Carneiro

%—w\—\f

Consul

628 Pleasant Street - Room 204 - New Bedford, MA 02740, Estados Unidos da América
Tel: (508)-997-6151 / (508)-993-5741 * Fax: (508)-992-1068 * newbedford@mne.pt
www.consulateportugalnewbedford.org




PORTUGUESE CONSULATE IN NEW BEDFORD

March 9, 2017

As requested, it is with great joy that I send the following message on the occasion of the 125th
anniversary of the Parish of Santo Christo:

Dear friends,

It is with high honor and great pride that I congratulate the Parish of Senhor Santo Christo dos
Milagres on its 125th anniversary. A cornerstone of Azorean faith in Fall River, it continues to be a
bulwark of devotion and of the solidarity of the immigrant community in New England.

Very appropriately it is considered the mother of all the Portuguese churches in Fall River.

Without doubt, the devotion to Holy Christ of the Miracles is profoundly rooted in the daily life of
our community: in the “Registros” of Senhor Santo Christo in each household, in the Eucharistic
assemblies, in the multiple acts of charity of our immigrants, and in the enormous and profound
manifestation of faith that is its annual celebration.

These signs are part of our community, strengthen its identity, underline its unique character, give
substance to the riches of what it means to be Azorean, of what it is to be Portuguese in the United
States of America.

Therefore I express my most sincere congratulations to Santo Christo Parish on its 125 years of
existence, as well as my genuine acknowledgment of its commitment to keeping alive such an
important religious tradition.

With best regards and esteem,

Pedro Carneiro
Consul



‘Priests WﬁO 561”\/’66[ ﬁere tﬁrougﬁ tﬁe years

SClC@?’G[Ot?S clue serviram ao fongo C[OS anos

‘Mission of St. ?Intﬁony ¥ ‘Missdo de Sto. Antonio

A. M. Freitas (1876)
F. B. M. Bettencourt (1877)
F. Botelho (1878)

A. G. S. Neves (1889)
C. A. Martins (1889)
M. C. Terra (1890)

Parish of Santo Christo = ?aro’cluia do Santo Christo

Bold print indicates Pastor - Em letra carregada indica Paroco

Candido A. Martins (1892-98)
Seraphino G. Soares (1893)
August R. Percot (1893)
Antonio C. Vieira (1893)

F. B. Justino (1895)
Francisco S. Mesquita (1898-1913)
J. V. Rosa (1896)

M. Medeiros Ferreira (1897)
A. M. Serpa (1897)

J. D. Nunes (1899)
Gabriel Soares (1899)

F. J. Flores (1900)

M. A. Silva (1901)

J. Goulart C. (1903)

J. S. Silveira (1903)
Augusto J. Taveira (1905)
Joao Baptista de Valles (1906)
Joseph G. Toledo (1907)
Manuel F. Cordeiro (1908)
Francisco M. V. Sozinho (1909)
M. F. Guimaraes (1910)
Francisco L. Rego (1910)

A. M. Fortuna (1913)
Manuel A. Silva (1913-28)
Manuel J. A. Dias (1915)

J. V. Rosa (1919)
Manuel Salvador (1920)
Manuel S. Barbosa (1920)

A. O. Ponte (1922)

A. P. Sequeira (1924)

J. F. Porto (1924)

M. P. Souza (1925)

José M. Silva (1926)
Francisco C. Bettencourt (1928-60)
Antoénio L. da Silva (1929)
Joseph L. Cabral (1931)

Teofilo Oliveira (1932)
Asdrubal Castelo Branco (1937)
José P. Amaral (1937)

Luiz G. F. Mendonca (1944)
Manuel P. Costa (1949)
José de Oliveira (1949)
Abel F. Alves (1949)
Daniel L. Freitas (1950)
Manuel Leca (1952)
Anthony M. Gomes (1953)
Artur C. dos Reis (1960-72)
Antoénio Janeiro, OFM (1962)***
Ernesto R. Borges (1965)
John C. Martins (1972)
Gilbert J. Simoes (1972)
Antonino C. Tavares (1972-91)
Julio P. Martins (1975)***
Raymond Cambra (1976)
Daniel O. Reis (1977)
Gastao A. Oliveira (1987)

John C. Martins (1991-95)
Joseph Viveiros (1991)
Maurice O. Gauvin (1994)
Gastao A. Oliveira (1995-2018)
Stephen R. Furtado (1995)***
Douglas H. Sousa (1997)***
Dermot P. Rodgers (1997)
Stephen R. Furtado (1998)***
Brian E. Albino (2000)
Thomas M. Kocik (2007)
Michael Camara (2012)
Jason Brilhante (2015)***
Thomas M. Kocik (2016)

*** In residence / Em residéncia



Santo Christo Parish

‘Mission Statement

The Parish Family of Santo
Christo is a bilingual and
bicultural community of faith.
Through the power of the Holy
Spirit and under the protection
of the Mother of God, we
celebrate our life in Jesus Christ,
the Son of God.

Our mission in this new
Millennium is to commit
ourselves to evangelize with a
renewed missionary zeal.

We bear witness to Jesus Christ
through our common bond of the
Holy Eucharist in order to form a
people of God living as one
society, more just and unified.

We dedicate ourselves to
bringing the Good News of life
and hope as we journey to the
reality of God’s Kingdom.

Parish Pastoral Council, 2003

CParo’cluia do Santo Christo
Missdo de Vida

A Familia Paroquial do Santo
Cristo é uma comunidade
bilingue e bicultural de fé. Pelo
poder do Espirito Santo e sob a
proteccao da Mae de Deus,
celebramos a nossa vida em
Jesus Cristo, o Filho de Deus.

A nossa missao neste novo
Milénio é de nos
comprometermos a evangelizar
com renovado zelo missionario.
No6s damos testemunho de Jesus
Cristo através do elo que nos une
a Santa Eucaristia para
formarmos um povo de Deus que
vive como sociedade mais justa e
unificada.

Dedicamo-nos a levar a Boa Nova
da vida e da esperanca enquanto
caminhamos para a realidade do
Reino de Deus.

Conselho Pastoral Paroquial, 2003
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Santo Christo Church: From Mission to Parish
March 10, 1876 — June 26, 1892

Igreja do Santo Christo: de Missao a Paroquia
10 de marco de 1876 — 26 de junho de 1892

FALL RIVER IN THE 1870S was quickly becoming
one of the most industrialized cities in the
country. Many Portuguese families from New
Bedford came to work in the cotton mills.
While the prospects of employment were
abundant, these families lost the opportunity
to practice their Catholic faith as a
community. For ten years they were virtually
without spiritual guidance except for religion
in their homes. In order to receive the
sacraments, they would have to travel to St
John the Baptist Church in New Bedford.
This trip would take almost an entire day;
moreover, transportation was costly. Despite
this hardship they proudly kept their faith
intact and preserved their religious
traditions.

The first Roman Catholic mission to tend
to the needs of the Portuguese community in
Fall River was founded on March 10, 1876, by
Father Antonio de Matos Freitas, a native of
the island of St George, Azores. At that time
he was pastor of St John the Baptist in New
Bedford, the first Portuguese parish in North
America. St Anthony of Lisbon, better known
as St Anthony of Padua, was chosen as the
protector and patron of the mission. (He was
born in Lisbon but lived most of his
missionary life in Padua, Italy. To this day the
Portuguese refer to him as St Anthony of
Lisbon.)

The first Masses at the Mission of St
Anthony were celebrated at the Hibernian
Hall, an Irish club on the corner of South
Main and Spring Streets. Priests from St
John the Baptist in New Bedford would make
the long trip to Fall River to celebrate Mass
and administer the sacraments. After a short
time, visits to the mission became less
frequent and on March 3, 1878, the mission
ended. The Portuguese now attended Mass at
St Mary’s Church on Spring Street, or St
Anne’s Chapel then located on Hunter Street,
or St Louis Church on Bradford Avenue. The

language barrier and different customs of the
Irish and French-Canadians alienated the
Portuguese community from their fellow
Catholics (although the use of Latin in the
liturgy provided a bond of unity). At this
time, Protestants from the Temple Baptist
chapel located on the corner of Columbia and
Canal Streets, where our church now stands,
attempted to convert the Portuguese. This
fact alarmed the pastor of St John the
Baptist. As the Portuguese community
continued to grow, religious difficulties were
in turn becoming more severe. Ten years
later, efforts were initiated to reestablish St
Anthony’s Mission. Father Antonio Gomes da
Silva Neves, pastor of St John the Baptist,
appealed to Bishop Matthew Harkins of the
Diocese of Providence (Rhode Island) to
establish a Portuguese mission in the city.
(Fall River and New Bedford were then part
of the Diocese of Providence.)

On May 4, 1889, the Portuguese Catholics
purchased the Baptist chapel. In late autumn
of that year the chapel was inaugurated with
a Solemn Mass, and St Anthony’s Mission
was revived. It served the entire Portuguese
Catholic community of Fall River. For the
next three years it was under the direction of
the pastor of St John the Baptist. Father
Manuel C. Terra frequently said Mass at the
mission. While in Fall River, visiting priests
would lodge at the homes of parishioners.

As the mission continued to grow, a
burden was now placed on St John the
Baptist Parish. Father Neves presented to
Bishop Harkins the need for the mission to be
elevated to parish status with its own clergy.
On June 26, 1892, the mission became a
parish and Father Candido d’Avila Martins
was appointed its first pastor. At Father
Neves’ suggestion the parish received a new
name: “Senhor Santo Christo dos
Milagres” (Holy Christ of the Miracles).



FALL RIVER, NA DECADA de 1870, tornava-se
rapidamente numa das cidades mais
industrializadas do pais. Muitas familias
portuguesas de New Bedford vieram para
esta cidade em busca de trabalho nas fabricas
de algodao. Enquanto os trabalhos
abundaram, estas familias foram perdendo a
pratica comunitaria da sua fé catolica.
Durante dez anos, estiveram praticamente
sem orientacao espiritual, a ndo ser a das
tradicOes religiosas em suas casas. Para
receberem os sacramentos, as pessoas tinham
que se deslocar a Igreja de Sao Joao Baptista
em New Bedford. Esta viagem levava quase
um dia; além disso, o transporte era
dispendioso. Apesar destas dificuldades,
mantiveram a sua fé intacta e preservaram as
suas tradicoes religiosas.

A primeira missao catdlica para atender
as necessidades da comunidade portuguesa
em Fall River foi fundada a 10 de marco de
1876, pelo Padre Anténio de Matos Freitas,
natural da ilha de Sao Jorge, Acores. Nesta
altura, ele era paroco da Igreja de Sao Joao
Baptista em New Bedford, a primeira
pardquia portuguesa na América do Norte.
Sto. Antonio de Lisboa, mais conhecido por
Sto. Anténio de Padua, foi escolhido como
protector e santo padroeiro da missao. (Ele
nasceu em Lisboa, mas viveu a maior parte
da sua vida missionaria em Padua, Itilia. Até
hoje, os portugueses sempre o invocaram
como Sto. Anténio de Lisboa.)

As primeiras missas da Missao de Sto.
Antoénio foram celebradas no Hibernian Hall,
um clube irlandés na esquina das ruas South
Main e Spring. Os sacerdotes de Sao Jodo em
New Bedford faziam a sua longa viagem a
Fall River para celebrarem a missa e
administrarem os sacramentos. Passado
pouco tempo, as visitas a missao tornaram-se
raras e, a 3 de marco de 1878, a missao
terminou. Os portugueses passaram a ir a
missa na Igreja de Sta. Maria na rua Spring,
Capela de Sta. Ana entao localizada na rua
Hunter, ou na Igreja de Sao Luis na avenida
Bradford. A barreira da lingua e costumes
diferentes dos irlandeses e franco-canadenses
alienaram um pouco a comunidade
portuguesa do resto da comunidade catolica
(embora o uso do latim na liturgia
proporcionasse um vinculo de unidade).

Nesta altura, os protestantes da capela
“Temple Baptist” localizada na esquina das
ruas Columbia e Canal, onde se situa a igreja
atual, procuravam converter os portugueses.
Este facto alarmou o paroco de Sao Jodo
Baptista. A medida que a comunidade
portuguesa crescia, as dificuldades religiosas
tornavam-se cada vez maiores. Dez anos mais
tarde, comecgaram a ser feitos esforcos para
reestabelecer a Missao de Sto. Antonio. O
Padre Antonio Gomes da Silva Neves, paroco
de Sao Joao Baptista, pediu ao Bispo
Matthew Harkins da Diocese de Providence
(Rhode Island) para estabelecer uma missao
portuguesa na cidade. (Fall River e New
Bedford pertenciam entao a Diocese de
Providence.)

A 4 de maio de 1889, os catélicos
portugueses compraram a capela Batista. Por
volta dos fins do outono do mesmo ano, a
capela foi inaugurada com uma missa solene,
e a Missdo do Sto. Anténio voltou a sua vida
nova. Esta missao serviu toda a comunidade
catdlica portuguesa de Fall River. Nos trés
anos seguintes, a missao ficou sob a direc¢ao
do paroco de Sao Joao Baptista. Os
sacerdotes vinham a missao s6 nos fins de
semana. O Padre Manuel C. Terra foi um dos
habituais celebrantes desta missdo. Enquanto
estavam em Fall River, os sacerdotes
visitantes residiam em casa de paroquianos.

A medida que a missao continuou a
crescer, aumentaram os encargos para a
Paréquia de Sao Joao Baptista. O Padre
Neves apresentou ao Bispo Harkins a
necessidade de a missao ser elevada a
pardquia com seu proprio clero. A 26 de
junho de 1892, a missdo foi elevada a
pardquia e o Padre Candido d’Avila Martins
foi designado seu primeiro paroco. Por
sugestao do Padre Neves, a paroquia recebeu
um novo nome: “Senhor Santo Christo dos
Milagres.” Destes humildes e inseguros
comecos surgiu a nossa familia paroquial do
Santo Christo, mae das paroquias Luso-
Americanas existentes na Diocese de Fall
River.

Source: “Santo Christo Church: From Mission to
Parish” by John B. Moniz & Rev. Brian Albino (tr.
Jodo Coelho), 2001.



The Image of Santo Christo

THE IMAGE KNOWN as “Senhor Santo
Christo” depicts our Lord Jesus Christ
scourged and crowned before His
crucifixion — an image referred to as
Ecce homo (Latin for “Behold the man”),
drawing from Pontius Pilate’s famous
announcement in John 19:5. It is a focal
point of devotion on the island of St.
Michael in the Azores, where the
majority of the Fall River Portuguese
population has its roots.

The original statue of Senhor Santo
Christo in the Azores was a gift of Pope
Paul III (1534-49) to two Poor Clare
Sisters who went to Rome seeking
permission to establish a convent in
Caloura, on the island of St. Michael
(according to The Life of the Venerable
Mother Teresa of the Annunciation, by
Father José Clemente, first published in
1763). The statue was then transferred
from Caloura to Ponta Delgada for the dedication of the Convent of Nossa
Senhora da Esperanca (Our Lady of Hope) on Easter Sunday, 1541.

Imagem do Senhor Santo Christo

A IMAGEM DO Senhor Santo Cristo, no passo do Ecce homo (Jo 19, 5), foi oferecida
pelo Papa Paulo III (1534-49), a duas religiosas da Ordem das Clarissas que
foram a Roma pedir autorizacao para fundar um convento na Caloura, ilha de Sao
Miguel (segundo se depreende do que escreveu o Padre José Clemente, no livro
da Vida da Venerdvel Madre Teresa da Anunciada, publicado pela primeira vez
em 1763). A imagem foi entdo transferida da Caloura para Ponta Delgada com as
Religiosas que inauguraram o Convento de Nossa Senhora da Esperanca, daquela
cidade, no domingo de Pascoa, 1541.

Source: Parish centennial program (1992)



Mission of St. Anthony of Lisbon, 1889—92
Missao de Sto. Antonio de Lisboa
Santo Christo Parish’s first church, 1892-1906
Primeira igreja da Paroquia do Santo Christo
Formerly a Baptist church « Antiga igreja Batista

From May 1889 to June 1892, the
mission was under the care of St John
the Baptist Parish in New Bedford;
Holy Mass was celebrated here on
Sundays only. The mission served the
entire Portuguese Catholic population
of Fall River. This building was the
parish church until 1906.

De maio de 1889 a junho de 1892, a
missao estava sob os cuidados da
pardquia de Sao Joao Baptista em
New Bedford; a Santa Missa foi
celebrada aqui somente aos domingos.
A missao serviu toda a comunidade
catdlica portuguesa de Fall River. Este
edificio foi templo da paréquia até
1906.



Second parish church, 1907—-27
Segunda igreja da paréquia

On March 24, 1906, Father Francisco
Mesquita, second pastor of Santo
Christo, obtained authorization from
Bishop William Stang to construct a
new church on the site of the former
mission. The church was dedicated on

May 5, 1907.

Em 24 de marco de 1906, o Padre
Francisco Mesquita, segundo paroco
do Santo Christo, obteve autorizacao
do Bispo William Stang para construir
uma nova igreja nos terrenos da
antiga missao. A igreja foi dedicada no
dia 5 de maio de 1907.



Third parish church, 1927 (exterior only); 1948—present
Terceira igreja da paroquia, 1927 (sé o exterior); 1948—atual

Father Manuel Silva, third pastor of
Santo Christo, had the present church
constructed over the basement. Work
on the upper church began in 1925;
the exterior was completed in 1927.
Because of the Great Depression of the
1930s and our nation’s involvement in
the Second World War (1941-45), the
interior of the superstructure was not
completed until 1948.

O Padre Manuel Silva, terceiro paroco
do Santo Christo, construiu o atual
edificio sobre a primeira igreja ja
existente. A construcao da parte
superior da igreja comecou em 1925, e
o exterior s6 ficou completo em 1927,
devido a Grande Depressao dos anos
1930s e do envolvimento do nosso
pais na Segunda Guerra Mundial
(1941-45). O interior da igreja
concluiu-se em 1948.



The Most Reverend James E. Cassidy, D.D.
Third Bishop of Fall River « Terceiro Bispo de Fall River

Solemn Blessing of the church # Béncao Solene da igreja
13 June/junho 1948



Rev. Candido d’Avila Martins
First Pastor « Primeiro Paroco
26 June/junho 1892 — 13 June/junho 1898

FATHER CANDIDO MARTINS was assigned as the first
pastor of Santo Christo. His first priority as pastor was
the Portuguese population growing in the North end of
the city. These parishioners would walk two miles even
under harsh weather conditions in order to assist at Mass
and receive the sacraments. Under Father Martins’
leadership a new chapel was constructed in 1896; it was
called the Mission of St Michael. Father Martins divided
his time between the two churches. On June 13, 1898, he
resigned and returned to New Bedford. He died on
November 27th of the same year. < < <

O PADRE CANDIDO MARTINS foi designado como primeiro paroco do Santo Christo. A sua
primeira prioridade como paroco foi o crescimento da populacao portuguesa no norte
da cidade. Estes paroquianos tinham que percorrer duas milhas, mesmo nas mais
adversas condicoes do tempo, para assistirem a Missa e receberem os sacramentos. Sob
a lideranca do Padre Martins, uma nova capela foi entdo construida em 1896; foi
chamada Missao de Sao Miguel. O Padre Martins dividia o seu tempo entre as duas
igrejas. No dia 13 de junho de 1898, ele resignou, voltando a New Bedford. Morreu no

dia 27 de novembro do mesmo ano.

Rev. Francisco Silveira Mesquita
Second Pastor » Segundo Paroco
13 June/junho 1898 — 18 July/julho 1913

ON JUNE 13, 1898, Father Francisco Mesquita was sent
from St John the Baptist Church in New Bedford to
replace Father Martins. Father Mesquita’s vision was to
see that the religious and spiritual needs of the
Portuguese Catholics of Fall River were effectively served.
He requested parish status for St Michael’s Mission and
release from his duties at the mission. As a result, in
February 1902 the north-end mission became the Church
of St Michael, Fall River’s second Luso-American parish;
Father Francisco Flores was named its first pastor.

With zeal, other Portuguese missions were formed under

his direction. In 1902 he founded a mission in the Flint section of the city, which in 1904
became Espirito Santo Church, Fall River’s the third Luso-American parish. He also
established the Mission of St Anthony of Padua on Bedford Street on the city’s east side



in 1911, and a mission in the Globe section which became Our Lady of the Angels Church
in 1915, respectively the fourth and fifth Luso-American parishes in Fall River.

In 1904 Pope St Pius X created the Diocese of Fall River in southeastern
Massachusetts, which had been part of the Diocese of Providence. The Most Reverend
William Stang, a German immigrant, was appointed the first bishop of the diocese. On
March 24, 1906, Father Mesquita obtained the necessary authorization from Bishop
Stang to construct a new church, which was dedicated on May 5, 1907, and served as the
principal worship site for parishioners until the upper church was completed in 1948.

Father Mesquita resigned as pastor on July 18, 1913. He later died on the island
of Pico in the Azores. He left a sum of $2,000 to our parish, and 200 Masses to be said

R

for its parishioners. < %

NO DIA 13 DE JUNHO DE 1898, o Padre Francisco Mesquita veio da
Igreja de Sao Joao Baptista em New Bedford substituir o Padre
Martins. O objectivo principal do Padre Mesquita era ter a certeza
de que as necessidades espirituais e
religiosas dos portugueses de Fall River
fossem efectivamente satisfeitas. Requereu
que a Missao de Sao Miguel fosse elevada a
categoria de paroquia e pediu para ser
dispensado das suas funcboes na missao.
Como resultado, em fevereiro de 1902 a
Missao de Sao Miguel no norte da cidade
passaria a ser a Igreja de Sao Miguel, a
segunda paroquia portuguesa de Fall River;

Bishop Wm. Stang 0 Padre Francisco Flores seria o seu

(1904-07) primeiro paroco.

Com entusiasmo outras missdes portuguesas foram iniciadas sob a sua
orientacdo. Em 1902 fundou a missao da area Flint, na cidade de Fall River, que se
tornou em 1904, a Igreja do Espirito Santo, terceira paroquia portuguesa de Fall River.
Fundou também a Missao de Santo Antonio de Padua na Bedford Street em 1911, e a
missao da area Globe, que mais tarde, em 1915, viria a ser a Igreja de Nossa Senhora dos
Anjos, surgindo assim a quarta e quinta paréquias portuguesas em Fall River.

Em 1904, o Papa Sao Pio X criou a Diocese de Fall River no sudeste de
Massachusetts, que era parte da Diocese de Providence. Monsenhor William Stang,
emigrante alemao, foi nomeado primeiro bispo da nova diocese. A 24 de marco de 1906,
o Padre Mesquita obteve autorizagao necessaria do Bispo Stang para construir uma nova
igreja, que foi inaugurada no dia 5 de maio de 1907, passando a ser o espaco da
comunidade até a conclusao da igreja atual em 1948.

O Padre Mesquita resignou do cargo de paroco a 18 de julho de 1913 e viria a
falecer mais tarde na ilha do Pico, Acores. Deixou a paréquia a quantia de $2,000 e 200
Missas para serem celebradas pelas intencoes dos paroquianos.

St. Pius X (1903-14)



Rev. Manuel A. da Silva
Third Pastor « Terceiro Paroco
21 Nov. 1913 — 19 Oct./out. 1928

FATHER MANUEL A. DA SILVA, a native of the island of
Pico, Azores, became the third pastor of Santo Christo in
November 1913. In 1915 he had the present rectory built
at 185 Canal Street for the sum of $14,702. It was built to
accommodate three priests, a housekeeper, guest rooms
for visiting priests, and parish offices with a waiting
room.

It was Father Silva who had the beautiful Gothic
Revival-style church constructed over the basement.
Construction of the upper church began in 1925; the
exterior was completed and inaugurated in May 1927. The
bells in the tower were donated by local dentist Joseph C. Carvalho. The cost of the
project was $150,000. This dynamic priest died at the age of 53 on October 19, 1928. %

O PADRE MANUEL A. DA SILVA, oriundo
da ilha do Pico nos Acores, foi o
terceiro paroco da Igreja do Santo
Christo a partir de novembro de 1913.
Em 1915, mandou construir a actual
reitoria, na Canal Street, pela quantia
de $14,702. Construida para acomodar
trés sacerdotes e uma empregada
doméstica, tinha ainda quartos de
hospedes para os sacerdotes visitantes,
escritorio e sala de espera.

Foi o Padre Silva que mandou
construir a igreja atual em estilo
gotico, sobre a cave ja existente. A
construcao da parte superior foi

iniciada em 1925; em maio de 1927 o
exterior foi inaugurado. Os sinos da torre foram oferecidos pelo dentista local Joseph
C. Carvalho. Embora o interior estivesse incompleto, a igreja foi inaugurada em maio
de 1927. O custo desde projecto de $150,000. Este sacerdote dindmico faleceu a 19
de outubro de 1928, com 53 anos de idade.




Rt. Rev. Msgr. Francisco C. Bettencourt
Fourth Pastor « Quarto Paroco
1 Nov. 1928 — 27 Aug./agosto 1960

TWO WEEKS AFTER the death of Father Silva, Father
Francisco C. Bettencourt (born Nov. 7, 1876, in Praia da
Graciosa, Azores) became pastor of Santo Christo. He
would serve as pastor for 32 years. Many changes to the
church property were made during his pastorship. In
June 1941 he bought a parcel of land at the corner of
Ferry and Canal Streets, where he later erected the statue
of St Francis Xavier. In March 1942 he purchased the
property on the western side of the church containing two
apartment houses. On this site bordering Columbia Street
he erected a statue of Our Lady of Fatima with the three
shepherd children. At a later date twelve trees were planted around the shrine to
commemorate twelve young men of the parish who gave their lives for our country
during the Second World War. One of the houses, called the Fatima Memorial Center,
was used for meetings and parish entertainment. In 1949 he acquired a lot at the corner
of Columbia and Canal Streets, opposite the church, which he transformed into a garden
overlooked by a statue of St Anthony, which was blessed on September 24, 1950.

A major task undertaken by Father Bettencourt was the completion of the upper
church. In August 1940 he made an appeal to the parishioners, organized committees,
and started a drive to collect funds for the completion of the interior of the upper
church. These were hard times. An economic depression laid heavily on the people of
the parish. Under his direction the hard-working people of Santo Christo were able to
raise $100,000. No money had to be borrowed for its completion. Plastering of the
church interior began in the fall of 1941. The church was completed in 1948. Thanks to
benefactors, three Carrara marble altars and a baptismal font were purchased, all
imported from Italy. An oil painting of the Ecce Homo by Beni E. Lanza (1948) hung
over the main altar. This painting was a gift to the parish from Our Lady of Hope
Convent in Ponta Delgada (the actual sanctuary of Santo Christo) and now hangs in the
sacristy.

Bishop James E. Cassidy blessed the new church on Sunday, June 13, 1948. On the
following Sunday a banquet was held at the State Armory on Bank Street, Fall River. Six
years later, parishioners celebrated the final payment of the $150,000 debt incurred in
1925 with the building of the exterior walls. Festivities began on April 24, 1954, with a
Te Deum presided by Father Bettencourt with Fathers Anthony Gomes and Daniel
Freitas. On the next day, Bishop James L. Connolly (who succeeded Bishop Cassidy in
May 1951) presided over a Mass of thanksgiving; that evening, at a banquet held at the
State Armory, the mortgage was burned.

On October 4, 1959, Pope St John XXIII named Father Bettencourt a Domestic
Prelate (a rank of the monsignorate now called “Honorary Prelate”). On August 27,
1960, Monsignor Bettencourt died at the age of 83. < < %




DUAS SEMANAS APOS a morte do Padre Silva, o Padre Francisco
Bettencourt (nasceu 7 nov. 1876, Praia da Graciosa, Acores)
viria a ser o paroco do Santo Christo nos trinta e dois anos
seguintes. Como paroco, o patrimoénio da igreja sofreu muitas
alteracoes. Em junho de 1941 ele comprou um terreno nos
canto das ruas Ferry e Canal, onde ergueu uma estatua de Sao
Francisco Xavier. Em marco de 1942 adquiriu a propriedade
situada no lado oeste da igreja onde estavam situadas duas
casas. Num outro terreno adjacente a rua Columbia, ergueu
uma estaitua de Nossa Senhora de Fatima com os trés
pastorinhos. Mais tarde mandou plantar doze arvores a volta
da estatua para simbolizar os doze jovens da paroquia que
deram a sua vida em combate durante a Segunda Grande
Guerra. Uma das casas, chamada “Fatima Memorial Center,”
era usada para reunioes e entretenimento. Em 1949 adquiriu
um outro lote de terra no canto das ruas Columbia e Canal que
mais tarde converteu num jardim com uma estatua de Santo
Antonio que foi benzida em 25 de setembro de 1950.

Uma das obras mais importantes realizadas pelo Padre
Bettencourt foi a conclusao da parte superior da igreja. Em
agosto de 1940, dirigiu um apelo aos paroquianos, formou
comissdes e comecou uma campanha de angariacao de
fundos para completar as obras da igreja. A situacao
econdémica era dificil na altura, mas, sob a sua orientacao,
0s paroquianos conseguiram angariar $100,000. Nao foi
preciso contrair nenhum empréstimo para terminar as
obras. O revestimento interior da igreja comecou nos fins
de 1941, tendo ficado completo em 1948. Com o
contributo de alguns benfeitores, foram adquiridos trés
altares de marmore de Carrara e uma pia baptismal, tudo
importado da Italia. Uma pintura a 6leo do Ecce Homo,
pelo pintor Beni E. Lanza (1948), foi colocada sobre o
altar-mor. Esta pintura foi oferecida a paréquia pelo
Convento de Nossa Senhora da Esperanca em Ponta
Delgada (atual santuario do Senhor Santo Christo),
encontrando-se hoje na sacristia.

O Bispo diocesano, James E. Cassidy, no dia 13 de
junho, domingo, de 1948, benzeu solenemente a nova
igreja. No domingo seguinte o banquete celebrativo do
evento foi realizado no “State Armory” na rua Bank, em
Fall River. Seis anos mais tarde, a divida de $150,000
contraida em 1925 com a construcao das paredes
exteriores foi totalmente paga. As festividades tiveram
inicio no dia 24 de abril de 1954 com um Te Deum solene presidido pelo Padre
Bettencourt, com os sacerdotes Anthony Gomes e Daniel Freitas. No dia seguinte, o




Bispo James Connolly celebrou a Eucaristia de Accao de Gracas; na noite do mesmo dia
realizou-se um banquete no “State Armory,” onde se queimou a escritura da hipoteca.

No dia 4 de outubro de 1959, o Papa Sao Joao XXIII designou o Padre Bettencourt
como Prelado Doméstico (um dos graus de monsenhorato, atualmente designado
“Prelado Honorario”). Monsenhor Bettencourt morreu no dia 277 de agosto de 1960, aos
83 anos.
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November / novembro 1943 Irene (Silvia) Monte (1927-2007)
Installation of pews ¢ Instalagdo dos bancos Organist and choir director

Organista e diretora do coro

20 June/junho 1948
Banquet to celebrate the new Santo Christo church
Banquete celebrativo da nova igreja do Santo Christo



At the center of the high altar is an image of a mother pelican
feeding its chicks. The symbolism is rooted in the ancient legend
that in time of famine, the mother pelican wounded herself, striking
her breast with the beak to feed her young with her blood. The early
Christians adapted it to symbolize our Savior, whose Heart was
pierced on the Cross as He sacrificed Himself for our Redemption.
Even now, He continues to feed the Church with His Body and
Blood in the Holy Eucharist.

SARCTISS

Ao centro do altar-mor pode-se ver a imagem de um pelicano a
alimentar os seus filhinhos. Esta imagem simboliza uma lenda
antiga que dizia que, em tempos de fome, a fémea se feria a si
prépria, cortando o0 seu peito, para alimentar os filhos com o seu
préprio sangue. Os primeiros cristdos adoptaram esta lenda para
simbolizar 0 nosso Salvador, cujo coragao foi trespassado na Cruz
para nossa Redencao. Ainda hoje, Ele continua a alimentar a Igreja
com 0 Seu Corpo e Sangue na Sagrada Eucaristia.

Left: Blessing of St Anthony’s Shrine, Sept. 24, 1950
Esquerda: Béngéo da imagem de Sto. Antdnio, 24 set. 1950

Below, left. Statue of Our Lady of Fatima, erected in April 1944,
now the parking lot entrance

Em baixo, & esquerda: Imagem de Nsa. Sra. de Fatima, colocada
em abril de 1944, na atual entrada do parque de estacionamento

Below, right: Statue of St Francis Xavier, corner of Canal & Ferry
Streets, erected on June 22, 1958.

Em baixo, a direita: Inagem de S. Francisco Xavier, situada nas
ruas Canal e Ferry, colocada em 22 de junho de 1958.




Rev. Artur C. dos Reis
Fifth Pastor » Quinto Paroco
3 Oct./out. 1960 — 9 Aug./agosto 1972

AFTER THE DEATH OF Monsignor Bettencourt, Father
Artur dos Reis was appointed pastor of Santo Christo in
October 1960. He was born on July 25, 1902, in the
village of Sao Vicente Ferreira, St Michael, Azores. After
beginning seminary studies in the Azores, he came to the
United States in 1923 to complete his education for the
priesthood. He was ordained on May 29, 1926, by
Bishop Daniel Feehan.

Father Reis was known for the richness of his
singing voice and his simple but elegant taste in church
decor. Under his supervision the interior of the church was painted, the sanctuary
remodeled, and the stained glass windows repaired. He also renovated the rectory and
had the houses behind the statue of Our Lady of Fatima, then on Columbia Street,
demolished to provide for a large parking area.

Father Reis had the responsibility of implementing liturgical changes in the wake
of the Second Vatican Council (1962-65). In this task he was assisted by Father Daniel
Freitas. The faithful as well as the clergy had to become familiar with parts of the Mass
in their own language; at Santo Christo, that would mean Mass in both English and
Portuguese. Lay readers and congregational singing became routine features of the
liturgy. Moreover, the sanctuary was modified in order to accommodate a marble free-
standing altar for Eucharistic celebration facing the congregation. He also began the
custom of decorating the exterior of the church with multicolored lighted designs during
the Santo Christo feast, as is the tradition in St Michael.

Father Reis preserved the feasts and traditions of the Portuguese. During the
months of May and October devotions were held in honor of the Blessed Mother, and in
November services for the faithful departed were conducted. In 1956 the Portuguese
Government officially recognized Father Reis’ work among Portuguese immigrants by
bestowing on him the Military Order of Christ. Upon retiring from pastoral duties in
September 1972 he returned to Ponta Delgada, St Michael, where he resided until his
death in May 1981. < < <

APOS O FALECIMENTO DO Monsenhor Bettencourt, o Padre Artur dos Reis foi nomeado
paroco do Santo Christo. Nasceu a 25 de julho de 1902, na freguesia de Sao Vicente
Ferreira, Sao Miguel, Acores. Depois de iniciar os seus estudos no seminario dos Acores
veio para os Estados Unidos em 1923 para completar a sua formatura. Foi ordenado
pelo Bispo Daniel Feehan a 29 de maio de 1926.

O Padre Reis era conhecido pela sua bela voz e distinto gosto, simples mas
elegante, nas decoracoes da igreja. Sob a sua orientacao, o interior da igreja foi pintado,
o santuario remodelado e os vitrais reparados. Também restaurou a reitoria e mandou
demolir as casas que ficavam por detras da estatua de Nossa Senhora de Fatima, na rua
Columbia.



Teve a responsabilidade de executar as numerosas alteracoes litirgicas apos o
Concilio Vaticano II. O Padre Daniel Freitas ajudou-o nesta tarefa. Os paroquianos, bem
como o clero, tiveram que se familiarizar com a Missa a ser celebrada na sua propria
lingua. Na pardéquia do Santo Christo, tinham que ser celebradas Missas em inglés e
portugués. Surgiram os leitores e cantores leigos na celebracao litargica. O santuéario foi
modificado para acomodar o belo altar de marmore que agora passaria a ficar de frente
para a assembleia. Comegou a ser enfeitado o exterior da igreja com desenhos de luzes
multicores durante a festa do Santo Christo, como é tradicao na ilha de Sao Miguel.

O Padre Reis manteve as festas e tradicoes portuguesas. Durante os meses de
maio e outubro havia a devocao a Mae Santissima e em novembro observavam-se rituais
em memoria dos fiéis ja falecidos. Em 1956 foi homenageado pelo governo portugués
com a medalha da Ordem de Cristo. Depois de se aposentar das suas responsabilidades
pastorais, em agosto de 1972 voltou a Ponta Delgada, Sao Miguel, onde residiu até a sua
morte em maio de 1981.

£ Rev. Msgr. Antonino C. Tavares
F Sixth Pastor « Sexto Paroco
4 Oct./out. 1972 — 26 June/junho 1991

FATHER ANTONINO DA COSTA TAVARES was born in the
village of Feteiras, St Michael, Azores, on April 27, 1916.
In 1941 after seminary studies in the Azores he went to
Rome to complete his education for the priesthood. He
was ordained at the Basilica of St John Lateran on April
24, 1943. After ordination he continued studies at the
Gregorian University in Rome, concentrating on canon
law.

In November 1945 he returned to the island of Terceira in the Azores, where he
resided until 1960. Father Tavares taught there and was one of the founders and
conductor of its philharmonic orchestra. He also assumed responsibility for accepting or
rejecting architectural projects for the diocese.

In 1960 he came to the United States to study architectural drafting at the Rhode
Island School of Design. He assisted at various parishes in the Providence, Springfield,
and Fall River dioceses. He was accepted into the Fall River diocese by Bishop Connolly
in 1963. In 1965 he was appointed assistant at Our Lady of Lourdes Parish in Taunton.
Upon the retirement of Father dos Reis in 1972, he was named administrator of Santo
Christo Parish with Fathers Gilbert Simées and John Martins as assistants.

Well-recognized for his craftsmanship, Father Tavares personally renovated the
hall in the basement of the church. He also remodeled the kitchen facilities, and
installed moveable walls in the hall in order to facilitate both the teaching of religion in
individual classrooms and the accommodation of large church functions. In 1975 a new
electric organ was installed in the choir loft. In addition, the exterior of the rectory was
painted, garages were built on the property, and the parking lot was asphalted. In order




to enlarge the parking lot and provide easier entrance, the shrine of Our Lady of Fatima
on Columbia Street was moved to Canal Street in 1976.

In the fall of 1982 Father Tavares purchased the Walsh Moving Company
building on Mulberry Street. The property borders the church parking lot. Using his
architectural knowledge and craftsmanship, he converted this former factory building
into the parish center containing a hall with a fully equipped kitchen and twelve
classrooms for religious education; the center is named in his honor. Also in 1982, he
converted the baptistry at the entrance of the church
into the Santo Christo Shrine. He restored the altar
from the chapel of the former Bishop Gerrard High
School (previously Mount St Mary’s Academy) and
thereupon mounted the statue of Santo Christo. He
also installed the wrought iron gates at the entrance
to the shrine.

In 1988 Father Tavares had the roof of the church
repaired, the interior of the church painted, and a
new rug installed in the sanctuary. During his years
as pastor, the Santo Christo feast was greatly
expanded and presently draws bands and pilgrims
from various parts of the United States and Canada.

In June 1991 Bishop Daniel Cronin accepted
Father Tavares’ resignation. Thereafter Father
resided at Our Lady of Mount Carmel Rectory in New
Bedford. In 1999 Pope St John Paul II appointed him
an Honorary Prelate (formerly “Domestic Prelate”).
Monsignor Tavares died on April 19, 2008, and is buried in the Cemetery of St John the
Baptist in New Bedford. % %

O PADRE ANTONINO DA COSTA TAVARES nasceu na freguesia das Feteiras, Sio Miguel,
Acores, a 27 abril de 1916. Em 1941, depois dos estudos iniciais de teologia no seminario
episcopal de Angra, Acores, foi para Roma finalizar a sua preparacao sacerdotal. Foi
ordenado na Basilica de Sao Joao de Latrao, a 24 abril de 1943. Continuou os estudos na
Universidade Gregoriana de Roma e formou-se em teologia e direito can6nico. Voltou
aos Acores, onde permaneceu até 1960, tendo sido professor no seminario, e um dos
fundadores e maestro do seu orfedo. Assumiu ainda a responsabilidade de aprovar ou
nao projectos de arquitectura para a diocese.

Em 1960 veio para os Estados Unidos para estudar arquitectura e desenho na
Rhode Island School of Design. Serviu em varias paréquias de Providence, Springfield e
Fall River. Em 1965 foi nomeado coadjutor da Igreja de Nossa Senhora de Lourdes,
Taunton, sucedendo, em 1972, o Padre Artur dos Reis, como paroco desta comunidade,
com os vigarios paroquiais Padres Gilbert Simoes e John Martins.

Bem conhecido pela sua habilidade nas artes manuais, foi pessoalmente
responsavel pela restauracdo do salao da cave da igreja, remodelou e actualizou a
cozinha e instalou paredes mdveis no salao, facilitando assim o funcionamento das aulas
de catequese e a realizacao das festas da paréquia. Em 1975, adquiriu um novo 6rgao,
restaurou o exterior da reitoria, foram construidas garagens e o parque de



estacionamento foi asfaltado. Em 1976, com vista a aumentar o parque de
estacionamento, a imagem de Nossa Senhora de Fatima foi mudada para a rua Canal.

No final de 1982, o Padre Tavares comprou o edificio da Walsh Moving Company,
adjacente ao parque de estacionamento da igreja e, utilizando os seus vastos
conhecimentos de arquitectura, transformou esta antiga fabrica num centro paroquial,
com salao e doze aulas para a formacao da fé. Em sua homenagem, este centro tem o seu
nome. Também em 1982, mudou a pia baptismal que estava a entrada da igreja, onde
agora se encontra a capela do Santo Christo, e colocou-a no santuario da igreja. O altar
da capela do Bishop Gerrard High School (previamente Mount Saint Mary Academy) foi
adaptado e colocado na atual capelo do Santo Christo.

Em 1988, o Padre Tavares restaurou o telhado da igreja e também pintou o
interior. Foi instalado no santuario um tapete novo. Como paroco, tornou a festa do
Santo Christo mais conhecida, auténtico marco da cidade. Ficou muito reconhecido as
organizacoes da paroquia que o ajudaram nos seus deveres pastorais.

Em junho de 1991, o Bispo Daniel Cronin aceitou o pedido de reforma do Padre
Tavares. Residiu na paroquia de Nossa Senhora do Carmo em New Bedford até 2005.
Em 1999, o Papa Sao Joao Paulo II nomeou-o Prelado Honorario. Monsenhor Tavares
faleceu em 19 de abril de 2008, e esta sepultado no cemitério de Sao Joao Batista, em
New Bedford.

Easily unnoticed because of
their high location in the
church, these windows
display titles of the Virgin
Mary in the Litany of
Loreto, with corresponding
symbolism.

Top left to bottom right:
Mother of the Creator,
Health of the Sick, Queen of
Angels, Mother of Sorrows,
Gate of Heaven, Queen of
Martyrs, Mother of the
Savior, Mother of Good
Counsel.
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Facilmente despercebido devido a sua alta localizagao na igreja, essas janelas exibem
titulos da Virgem Maria na Ladainha de Loreto.

Superior esquerdo para baixo a direita: Mai do Criador, Saude dos Enfermos, Rainha
dos Anjos, Mai Dolorosa, Porta do Ceu, Rainha dos Martires, Mai do Salvador, Mai do
Bom Conselho.



Rev. John C. Martins
Seventh Pastor « Sétimo Paroco
26 June/junho 1991 — 28 June/junho 1995

FATHER JOHN MARTINS became pastor of Santo Christo
on June 26, 1991 — 99 years to the day that Father
Candido Martins was named first pastor of Santo
Christo. Born on August 17, 1931, in the village of Sao
Sebastiao on the island of Terceira, he entered the
seminary at the age of eleven after being inspired by the
legendary Portuguese missionary, Padre Cruz (1859—
1948). He received his seminary training in Angra do
Heroismo, Terceira. In 1955 he was ordained at the Cathedral of the Holy Savior in
Angra do Heroismo for service in the Fall River diocese.

Father Martins served at several Luso-American parishes in our diocese
(including our own), as either parochial vicar or administrator, before becoming pastor
of Santo Christo in June 1991. He converted the meeting room in the church basement
to a small chapel for daily Mass. He reestablished the Holy Rosary Sodality and
encouraged greater membership in the St Vincent de Paul Society, a group of men who
pray for the community and assist the poor and needy, providing food and visiting the
sick.

In June 1995 Father Martins was appointed pastor of St Anthony of Padua, Fall
River, where he served until his retirement in June 2007. On September 26, 2008, God
called him to his eternal reward. < &

O PADRE MARTINS, no dia 26 de junho de 1991, foi indigitado para paroco do Santo
Christo — precisamente 99 anos depois do Padre Candido Martins ser o primeiro paroco
do Santo Christo. Nasceu a 17 de agosto de 1931 na vila de Sao Sebastido, Terceira. Inicio
os seus estudos no seminario, aos doze anos, depois de ser inspirado pelo Padre Cruz
(1859-1948). Frequentou o seminario de Angra do Heroismo, ilha Terceira, sendo
ordenado sacerdote em 1955 na Catedral de Sao Salvador e destacado para prestar
servico na Diocese de Fall River.

Esteve em varias paroquias Luzo-Americanas na nossa diocese (incluindo a
nossa), como vigario paroquial ou administrador, antes de ser nomeado paroco do Santo
Christo em junho de 1991. Transformou a sala de reunioes da cave numa pequena capela
para celebracao da Missa diaria. Ativou a Irmandade do Santo Rosério, e expandiu a
Sociedade de Sao Vicente de Paulo. Em junho de 1995 foi nomeado paroco de Santo
Antoénio de Padua, Fall River, onde trabalhou até a sua aposentagao em junho de 2007.
Em 26 de setembro de 2008, Deus chamou-o a sua eterna morada.



Rev. Gastao A. Oliveira
Eighth Pastor « Oitava Paroco
28 June/junho 1995 — 14 July/julio 2018

A NATIVE OF PONTA DELGADA, St Michael, Azores,
Father Gastao Oliveira was born on April 13, 1946.
After seminary studies in Angra do Heroismo,
Terceira, Azores and at the Catholic University of
Portugal in Lisbon, he was ordained in 1972 for the
Diocese of Carmona e Sao Salvador in Angola, where
he served as parochial vicar at Immaculate
Conception Cathedral and later as pastor of Our Lady of Fatima, Carmona City.
He also served on the diocesan tribunal, presbyteral council, and as diocesan
director of communications and the Cursillo movement.

In 1975 Father Gastao came to the Fall River diocese. He served as
parochial vicar of Our Lady of Health, Fall River; Our Lady of Mount Carmel,
New Bedford; and here at Santo Christo (1987—94). In February 1994 he was
appointed director of communications for Portuguese ministry, and in June of
that year became pastor of St Anthony of Padua, Fall River. Just one year later,
Bishop Sean O’Malley, OFM Cap., appointed him pastor of Santo Christo.

Over the many years he has been entrusted with the welfare of our parish,
Father Gastao always called for a pastoral consensus on the present and future
direction of the same. He sought to ensure pastoral stability, always taking
decisions after appropriate consultation, mindful of the greater interests of the
Church and never of his personal prestige. For the restoration of the church
building (begun in 2013), he sought from the beginning concord between the
diocese and our parish. Such continuous agreement strengthened the unity of our
Luso-American Catholic community, which now celebrates its 125th anniversary

O o% %

as a parish. Ad bonum Ecclesiaze — To the good of the Church! < < %

NATURAL DE PONTA DELGADA, Sao Miguel, Acores, o Padre Gastao Oliveira nasceu
a 13 de abril de 1946. Apos os estudos no seminario de Angra do Heroismo,
Terceira, Acores e na Universidade Catolica Portuguesa em Lisboa, foi ordenado
presbitero em 1972 para a Diocese de Carmona e Sao Salvador em Angola, onde
atuou como vigario paroquial na Catedral da Imaculada Conceicao e mais tarde
como paroco de Nossa Senhora de Fatima, Cidade de Carmona. Prestou servicos
no tribunal diocesano, conselho presbiteral, e diretor diocesano de comunicacgoes
e do movimento de Cursos de Cristandade (“Cursillo”).

Em 1975, o Padre Gastdao veio para esta diocese. Serviu como vigario
paroquial de Nossa Senhora da Satide, Fall River; Nossa Senhora do Carmo, New
Bedford; e aqui no Santo Christo (1987-94). Em fevereiro de 1994 foi nomeado
diretor de comunicacoOes para o ministério portugués e, em junho do mesmo ano,



paroco de Santo Anténio de Padua,

Fall River. Um ano mais tarde, o Bispo s
Sean O’Malley, OFM Cap., nomeou-o [k

paroco do Santo Christo.

O Padre Gastao, durante os longos

anos a frente dos destinos da paroquia,
apelou sempre a um consenso pastoral
para o presente e futuro da mesma.

Procurou garantir a estabilidade A

pastoral com decisOes tomadas sempre
apoOs consultas, a pensar no interesse
da Igreja e nunca no seu prestigio
pessoal. Para o restauro do edificio da
igreja, procurou, desde a primeira
hora, o entendimento entre a diocese
e a pardquia. Esse continuo
entendimento fortaleceu a unidade
desta comunidade catélica luso-
americana, que celebra, neste ano de
2017, o seu centésimo vigésimo
quinto aniversario. Ad bonum
Ecclesize — A bem da Igreja!
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Fr. Gastéo Oliveira gives the invocation at the parish
centennial banquet (1992). Beside him are Msgr Henry
Monroe, Administrator of the Fall River diocese, and
Osvaldo Pacheco, director of the parish choir and
religious education.

Pe. Gastéo Oliveira, no inicio do banquete, invocando a
bencdo sobre a paroquia centendria (1992). Mons.
Henry Monroe, Administrador de Diocese de Fall River, e
Osvaldo Pacheco, diretor da formacédo da Fé e do coral
litdrgico paroquial, na foto.

Left: Jesus reveals His
Sacred Heart to St Margaret
Mary Alacoque (west wall).

Esquerda: Jesus revela seu

Sagrado Coracao para S.

Margarida Maria Alacoque
(parede ocidental).

Right: The Virgin Mary
appears to the children at
Fatima (east wall).
Direita: A Virgem Maria
aparece para as criancas em
Fatima (parede oriental).



Church building restoration

In the fall of 2013 a major
restoration of the church
building began. The renovation
of the exterior, envisioned to be
carried out in three phases,
would consist of a restored
belfry; new protective covers
and frames for the stained glass
windows; the replacement of
clay roof tiles with asphalt
shingles; new gutters; new front
and side doors; and the repair of
all leaks. The initial phase
involved the church facade and tower. As of the spring of 2017, Phase 2 was
nearly completed (restoration of the nave’s exterior walls, windows and roof; new
front and side doors), with expenses thus far totaling $1.25 million — much less
than was originally estimated. Phase 3 involves the exterior walls and roof of the
north (sanctuary) end of the church. The fourth and last phase of the building
restoration will involve the interior: plaster repairs, lighting upgrades, and fresh
paint.

Restauro do edificio da igreja

No outono de 2013 comec¢ou um grande restauro
do edificio da igreja. A renovacao do exterior,
prevista para ser realizada em trés fases,
envolvendo a reparacao da torre sineira; novas
protecoes e molduras para as janelas com vitrais;
a substituicao de telhas de ceramica por pecas de
asfalto; calhas novas; novas portas para a frente
e laterais; e reparacao de todas as infiltragoes. A
fase inicial envolveu a fachada e a torre. A partir
da primavera de 2017, a Fase 2 estava quase
completa (restauro das paredes exteriores,
janelas e telhado da nave; novas portas para a
frente e laterais), com as despesas até agora
totalizando $1,25 milh6es—muito menos do que
originalmente orcamentado. A Fase 3 envolve as paredes exteriores e telhado do
lado norte da igreja. A quarta e altima fase de restauro do edificio envolvera o
interior: reparacao de estuques, melhoramento da iluminacao e pintura nova.




10 March 1876

3 March 1878

4 May 1889

26 June 1892

1906

5 May 1907

1915

1925-27

27 June 1941

9 March 1942

April 1944

13 June 1948

MILESTONES = MOMENTOS RELEVANTES

St. Anthony’s Mission established; Masses celebrated at Hibernian Hall

Estabelecimento da Missdo de Sto. Anténio; Missas celebradas no Hibernian
Hall

St. Anthony’s Mission closes
Misséo de Sto. Anténio termina

Portuguese community purchases Baptist church, site of reestablished mission
and future Santo Christo Church. Building consecrated for Catholic worship and
inaugurated in late autumn.

A comunidade portuguesa compra a igreja Batista, local de reestabelecimento da
miss&o e futura Igreja do Santo Christo. Edificio consagrada para culto catdlico e
inaugurada em finais do outono.

Santo Christo Parish established
Inicio da Paréquia do Santo Christo

Laying of cornerstone of church building
Lancamento da pedra angular do edificio da igreja

Solemn dedication of basement of church building (present church hall)
Bencao da primeira fase do edificio da igreja (atual saldo da igreja)

Rectory built
Construgéo da reitoria

Construction of upper church exterior
Construgdo da parte superior da igreja

Parish purchases property at corner of Ferry and Canal Streets
A paréquia compra propriedade no canto das ruas Ferry e Canal

Parish purchases two houses on west side of church, site of present parking lot

A paréquia compra duas casas no lado oeste da igreja, atual parque de
estacionamento

Statue of Our Lady of Fatima erected on west side of church
Imagem de Nossa Sra. de Fatima erigida no lado oeste da igreja

Solemn blessing of Santo Christo Church by Bp. James Cassidy, followed by
Solemn Mass celebrated by Fr. Bettencourt, pastor, assisted by Frs. Manuel
Salvador (deacon) and Adriano Moniz (subdeacon); sermon by His Excellency
Manuel Trinidade Salgueiro, Titular Bishop of Helenopolis and Auxiliary Bishop of
Patriarchate of Lisbon

Béncgéo Solene da Igreja do Santo Christo pelo Bispo Cassidy, seguida por
Missa Solene cantada pelo Pe. Bettencourt, paroco, coadjuvado por Padres
Manuel Salvador (diacono) e Adriano Moniz (subdiacono); homilia pelo Exmo. e
Revmo. D. Manuel Trinidade Salgueiro, Bispo Titular de Helendpolis e Bispo
Auxiliar do Patriarcado de Lisboa.



24 Sept. 1950

22 June 1958

31 Oct. 1976

1982

24-28 June 1992

13-14 June 1998

2001

Fall 2013

18-25 June 2017

Blessing of statue of St. Anthony, corner Columbia and Canal Streets
Béncgéo da imagem de Sto. Anténio, no canto das ruas Columbia e Canal

Blessing of statue of St. Francis Xavier, corner Canal and Ferry Streets
Béncgéo da imagem de S. Francisco Xavier, no canto das ruas Canal e Ferry

Mass of thanksgiving for centenary of St. Anthony’s Mission: Fr. Antonino
Tavares, principal celebrant; Bishop Daniel Cronin presiding in choir; Cardinal
Humberto S. Medeiros, Archbishop of Boston, homilist.

Missa de acdo de gracas - 100 anos da Missao de Sto. Anténio: Pe. Antonino
Tavares celebrante principal; Bispo Daniel Cronin preside in choro; Cardeal
Humberto S. Medeiros, Arcebispo de Boston, faz homilia

Parish purchases Walsh Moving Co. building on Mulberry Street, now parish
center. Baptistry converted to Santo Christo shrine.

A paréquia compra edificio Walsh Moving Co. na rua Mulberry, atual centro
paroquial. Batistério transformado em santuario do Santo Christo.

Parish centennial. Fr. Manuel Coelho deSousa is homilist at Masses on 24th,
25th and 26th. Bishop Aurélio Granada Escudeiro (Azores) blesses parish chapel
on 26th and celebrates Mass for the sick. Procession with statue of Santo Christo
on evening of 27th, followed by sermon and Benediction by Msgr. Jacinto
Almeida of the Shrine of Santo Christo in the Azores. Bishop Escudeiro
celebrates Mass for Feast of Santo Christo on 28th.

Centenario paroquial. Pe. Manuel Coelho deSousa faz homilia nas Missas dos
dias 24, 25 e 26. Procissao do Santo Christo na tarde de 27, seguida por serm&o
e Béncgéo por Mons. Jacinto Almeida, Bispo Aurélio Granada Escudeiro (Agores)
celebra Missa da Festa no dia 28.

50th anniversary of dedication of Santo Christo Church. Evening Mass on 13th
celebrated by Fr. Gastao Oliveira, pastor, followed by transfer of Santo Christo
image from chapel to church, exposition of Blessed Sacrament and sermon by
Fr. Tavares, pastor emeritus. Bishop O’Malley celebrates Mass on 14th.

50° aniversario da dedicagdo da Igreja do Santo Christo. Missa vespertina no dia
13 celebrada pelo Pe. Gastao Oliveira, seguida transferéncia da imagem do
Santo Christo da capela para a igreja, exposicao do SS. Sacramento e sermao
pelo Pe. Tavares, paroco emeérito. Bispo O’Malley celebra Missa dia 14.

125th anniversary of St. Anthony’s Mission; observance coincides with annual
parish Feast of Santo Christo, June 23-24

125° aniversario da Missao de Sto. Antonio; coincide com festa anual da
paroquia do Santo Christo, junho 23-24

Restoration of church building commences
Inicio do restauro do edificio da igreja

Parish 125th anniversary celebration. Mass on 18th (Feast of Corpus Christi),
Bishop Edgar M. da Cunha, SDV, presiding, followed by luncheon in church hall.
Observance concludes with annual parish Feast of Santo Christo, June 24-25.

125° aniversario da paroquia. Missa da Festa do Corpo de Deus, no dia 18,
Bispo Edgar M. da Cunha, SDV, preside, segue-se banquete no salao de igreja.
A celebragao do aniversario termina com a festa anual da paroquia do Santo
Christo, junho 24-25



....
i

Centenary of St. Anthony’s Mission ¢ Centenario da Missao de Sto. Antonio

31 October/outubro 1976
All Saints Eve * Véspera de Todos os Santos

i A Festa do Santo Christo atrai milhares de
pessoas da Nova Inglaterra e Canada.




SANTO CHRISTO FEAST * FESTA DO SANTO CHRISTO

1-2 July/julho 2000
Presided by / Presidida pelo Bishop Sean P. O’Malley, OFM Cap.




Santo Christo Parish
125 Years
In the Spirit of Jubilation and with Gratitude to God the

®arish of Santo Christo joyfully announces the Celebration of its
One Hundred Twenty-Fifth Anniversary

Sunday, June 18, 2017

Solemn Mass celebrated at 10:00 AM
by the
Most Reverend Edgar M. da Cunha, S.D.V.
Bishop of the Fall River Diocese

Celebratory Lunch to immediately follow
in the Church Hall

$35 p/person
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Be it Wnoton, that the MHagsachusetts Senate
1BHereby extends itg Congratulations to:

Santo Christo Parish

In Recognition of:

The Celebration of your 125th Anniversary ; and

Be it further notwon, that the Massachusetts Senate extends
its best wishes for continued success; that this Citation be
dulpy signed by the President of the Senate and attested to
and a copp thereof transmitted by the Clerk of the Senate.

S‘L’"\/‘zd
By: by
President of the Senate Stanley C. Rosenberg
QAttest: MMM
Clerk of the Senate William F. Welch
Offered by: M-/ } W\
State Senator Michael J. Rodrigues

Date: Fune 18, 2017




e it hereby knofon to all that:
The Massachusetts House of Representatives

offers its sincerest rongratulations fo:
®arish of Santo Christo, Priest Gasto Oliveira, Priest Thomas Kocik and Parishoners

in recognifion of
Celebrating your 125% Anniversary and being the oldest extant
Luzo-American parish in the Roman Catholic Diocese in Fall River
@he enfire membership extends ifs uery hest fuishes
o lwie and expresses the hope for future good forfune

and ronfinued surcess in all endeavors.

State Repregentative
Alan Sitvia

/BM { Sc lid ®Biven this _18*  day of June 2017

State Bepresentative At the State Honse, Boston, Massachusetts
Paul Schmid

Wz@?‘

nherf A. Beflien

er of the ﬁuuse
O®ffered by: O()M‘PA M’\

State Representative
Carole Fiola
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O Journal, June 23, 2017
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FOCORGICLIS =t 2 o

- ~ Santo Christo Pastor Gastio Matthew Harkins of extensive repairs and ble — have trusted me, and 1 Also present for the cele-
w Oliveira read a message of wlmdmb deom cn-dlthum am extremely for bration was Fall River Mayor
FROM PAGE 1 congratulations received establish a Portuguese mis-  forced the p lo(plo- that," he Jasiel Correia Il and the
brated a solema from the sion in Fall River, tective staging around the Father Oliveira cnvisions  Portuguese Consul in New
Eucharist last Sunday morn-  Nunciature of the Holy See For the next three years,  front of the building. future for the Bedford Pedro Carneiro.
ing, presided by Fall River to the United States in iests from S¢, John the But those uncertain days ish. During lusch, Bishop da
lhh-x‘w Cunba, W-Nﬁnhnpmuu- ist would come to Fall  are gone, according to Pastor “1 think the parish hasa  Cunba shared with O Jornal
with 'mﬂooof tion of His Holimess Pope River to service the Oliveira. future... [ believe that his feclings about this mile
clvic o ies, ministries Portuguese community. But “There is no easy answer, S-loChdnoPuiihl stone. .
of the parish and numerous Tlnbeghlhpollht as the mission continued to bullmudlyvﬂhuhe wmmm “It is a great joy to see
puillldn:.hdlolhr grow, their burden b t that this " howtbtwn-umv“:(m&:
“Our ancestors left an 18708, w u!hcmdlg greater, wﬂhh‘-uonﬁuﬁc l’olvnlt‘ anniver- E’ﬂi tmw
. Now it's number of Portuguese fami With the encouragement  people comscious that they sary Mass, a family-style of the
our turn to s0 that this  lies started to the of Father Neves, the mission  are the Church,” said Rev. lunch was served in the udlbmpu
church can be here 125 years  Spindle Gity in search of job  officially became a parishon  Oliveira. church’s anditorium.
from now,” said the mrmnnnlhccoﬂou June 26, 1982, with the Rev. Currently, the '. State Senator Michael lmﬂnbonbubop.'ud
smiling, before a but had no o Father Cindido d"Avila aﬁa-i:lhe i for me to arrive here, to be
church. worship ia their 3 Martins as its first pastor. here, to celebrate with them,
Among those gathered For years, these Upaon the saggestion of is a great joy to see this
were many who traveled would travel to St. John the  Father Neves, the parish _dm parish, even after 125 years
from all over Southern New Church in New received the name Seahor renovations in i of life, to continue alive and
England to be witness to this to nurture their Santo Christo dos Milagres. lngndSlZSmiBonhu active and ipating.
hh_:z—nﬁqm faith and receive their sacra- the decades, the been speat on this project.” Therefore, w-mwm-
have a mission here  ments. - pumhh::omnﬁp:md :i:'hnba‘ﬁl‘hdmmﬂy Mltl“lwm:.‘
w0 on and te the Coasequently, Reverend downs. About five years ago, itti not one cent those prepared

of their work,” Father Antonio Gomes da there were even some ilow::..‘ .. and send wi
added the bi Silva Neves, pastor of St rumors that it could dose as “The parishioners have that the pext 125 years will
During the Solemn Mass,  John the Baptist appealed o the church was in need of ans the best way possi- also be good years.”

- uh,, Francisco, nesta ocaside tho apresentou uma mengio de
I'mﬂuq hoarosa. reconhecimento em nome do
OAPAGEA 1 ) A origem da paroquia Senado do Estado de
presidida pelo Bispo remonta sos anos 1870, Massachusetts. Também a
Diocese de Fall River, D, quando comeou a chegar Cmara dos tastcs,
Wdam..qm-w- um malor némero de fami & nda e ad

Durante &
mmuu. 0 Paroco Gastao

leu
de parabéns cnviada pelo
Nincio Apostolico em

Washington, em represents-
80 de Sua Santidade o Papa

igreja portuguesa na cidade,
estas familias tinham que s¢
desdocar & lgreja S, Jodo
Baptista em New Bedford
para alimentar a sua f¢é ¢
receber 08 scus sacramentos.

Silva Neves, nessa altura pas-
tor da Igreja de 5. Jobo
Bqtmmuw&wo
Matthew Harkins da Diocese
de Providence que fosse fun-
dada uma missdo portuguesa
em Fall River.
Durante os proximos trés
anos, padres da pardquia de
5. Joao Baptista deslocaram-
s¢ & Fall River para scrvir os
fiéis portugueses. No entan-
10, 2 missdo cresceu bastante
¢ com o apoio do Padre
Neves foi transformada em
pardquia no dia 26 de Junho
de 1982, sendo o Padre
Candido d'Avila Martins 0
seu primeiro pareco. Por
sugestdo do Padre Neves, a
paroquia passaria a chamar-
se Senhor Santo Cristo dos
Milagres.
Nas décadas que se segui-

O Bispo D. Edgar da Cunha celebro o Eucoristio sclene come-
morotiva do 125° aniversario do Pordquia do Senhor Santo

Cristo om Fall Rive

ram a pardquia vivew

momentos altos ¢ baixos. Hi

cerca de cimco anos, circula-

ram alguns rumores que 3

zmpodmnmumdfn-
mmluducn-m

disse o Padre Olliveirs,

Neste momento, o traba-
Iho de o esth 2
entrar na sua terceira e alti-
ma fase.

“A ula estd a remo-
var o sen edificio ¢ tem sido
wm projeto onde j4 gastimos
$1,25 milhdes,” salientou o
phroco, prontamente infor-
do que nem um céntimo

o
NOS 1ém res-
poadido da methor maneira
— tém confisdo em mim, ¢
nmmm
por iss0,” acrescentou.

O péroco antevé uma

2 do Senhor $ Crist

paréquia.

“Acho que a paroquia tem
futuro, mas cu creio que real-
mente & paroquia de Santo

a

mesmo tipo de evangelizacao
Wmmﬂl‘“¢
\ como disse o
hor Bispo na homilia, ¢
nmbem.lzoupa-n
pessoas que
'W-l:llllmeu:
corpo ¢ Cristo e ¢ & cabega
cmmmenl:ou.
# missa foi servido
no auditorio da

igreje.
Dunuum
Senador Michael Rodriy

que se fez representar pelo
 sew assessor Pedro

Amaral,

¢ o Padre
Gastao <om men-
coes.
O almogo também contos

com a presenca do Mayor de
Fall River, Jasiel Correia [l ¢
do Consul de Portugal em



The sacraments build up the body of Christ, the Church.
Os sacramentos edificam o corpo de Cristo, a Igreja.




DEDICATION « DEDICATORIA

To all parishioners of Santo Christo
who during the past 125 years have borne witness to Jesus Christ,
promoting the Good News of life and hope
on their journey toward God’s Kingdom in its fullness.

A todos os paroquianos do Senhor Santo Christo
que durante os ultimos 125 anos deram testemunho de Jesus Cristo,
anunciando a Boa Nova da vida e da esperanca
na caminhada para o Reino de Deus na sua plenitude.

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS « RECONHECIMENTOS

The information in this book has been culled from the Parish Directory (2006)
and from the souvenir programs for the construction of the present Santo Christo
church (1925), the dedication of the church (1948), the centennial of St Anthony’s
Mission (1976), the fiftieth anniversary of the present church (1998), the parish
centennial (1992), and the 125th anniversary of the founding of St Anthony’s Mission
(2001). In the course of the research some discrepancies were discovered.t

I am grateful for the help of my friend, Father Jay Finelli, in formatting this book
using Apple Pages™. To Paul Pereira, who produced the commemorative DVD that
complements this book, and to all who provided photographs: Many thanks! A word of
appreciation goes also to the members of the parish pastoral and finance committees,
who spent many hours planning our 125th anniversary celebration.

Varias fontes de informacao foram usadas para a edi¢ao destes dados historicos
desta paroquia Luso-Americana, marco historico desta cidade. Agradeco ao meu colega,
Pe. Jay Finelli, pelo trabalho despendido usando Apple Pages.™ Agradeco também ao
Paul Pereira, que produziu o DVD comemorativo dos diversos momentos da vida
paroquial, e a todos os que cederam fotos. Finalmente, uma palavra da profunda
gratidao aos grupos consultivos da pardquia (Conselhos Pastoral e Financeiro) pelo
planeamento e realizacao deste jubileu. — Rev. Thomas Kocik, Publisher

T The 1998 program erroneously gives the date of the dedication of the parish’s second church as
May 5, 1906 (p. 14) and the date of the dedication of the present church as June 14, 1948 (p. 15);
the latter error occurs also in the unpaginated 1992 program. Furthermore, according to the
2001 program, which replicates in part the history provided in the 1925 program: “On March 10,
1874, the first meeting [“a primeira reuniao”] was held to establish a Portuguese Mission in Fall
River. This dream was not fulfilled until 2 years later.” Although the 1925 history states that on
March 10, 1874, the first steps were taken (“se déram os primeiros passos”) for the founding of a
mission (p. 27), it later clarifies that the date was March 10, 1876 (Errata, p. 63); this correction
was evidently overlooked in the creation of the 2001 program.



